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DATE: March 2017 
TO:  The Clergy of the Diocese of Ottawa, Eastern Canada and Upstate New York 
FROM:  Kh. Suzanne Murphy, Diocesan Antiochian Women Scholarship Chair 
RE:  Antiochian Women Scholarship 
 
Christ is in our midst! 
 
With your blessing, 
Dear Reverend Fathers: 
 

I am writing in anticipation of Antiochian Women’s Month to ask for your assistance in publicizing the 
Antiochian Women’s Scholarship for the women of our diocese. 
 
In addition to the NAB scholarship, we also offer a scholarship in our diocese. Sometimes the women only 
think of applying for the national scholarship, but they should also apply for our local one.  We will award a 
$500.00 scholarship to a qualifying candidate. 
 
All applications must be postmarked by June 1st in order to be considered.  The scholarship recipients will 
be announced at our AW meeting at the Parish Life Conference. 
 
The qualifications for the scholarship are as follows: 
 

• The applicant must be a female over 26 years of age 
• The applicant must be a member in good standing of her local Antiochian parish 
• The applicant must be actively involved in the life of her parish 
• The applicant must be applying for or registered in an academic or trade program of study 
• The applicant must demonstrate financial need 

 
If you will, please make copies and distribute this letter and the accompanying scholarship application as 
you see fit.  We ask you to please encourage the eligible women in your parish to apply.  Thank you, very 
much, for your assistance. 
 
I am sincerely yours in Christ Jesus, 

 
Kh. Suzanne Murphy 
DIOCESE OF OTTAWA, EASTERN CANADA AND UPSTATE NEW YORK --  ANTIOCHIAN WOMEN SCHOLARSHIP COORDINATOR 
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Scholarship Information 

Diocesan	Scholarship	Coordinator	


